

MARWA FATHY MOUSTAFA EL-AASSAR
7 Elatreby Abou El'ez St., Heliopolis, Cairo, Egypt
Tel.: (202) 63 70 608 (Home) / 010 52 52 622 (Mobile)
E-mail: marwa_el_aassar@yahoo.com

Profile

Honors Degree in Architectural Engineering, High personal integrity, Professional Designer, Punctual, Reliable, Creative and able to relate to and trust in all .

Qualification Summary

Over ten years of experience in Interior & architecture design field; preparing themed schematic concepts custom-tailored to cater to specific client requests, selection of interior design packages elements including lighting, color palettes, furniture, flooring, special treatments, walls, and finishing touches, also preparing the architecture drawings package from the concept to the Construction documents .

Personal Data

Marital Status : Single
Date of Birth : March 15, 1980
Place of Birth : Heliopolis, Cairo
Nationality : Egyptian

Education

- M.Sc. Degree in Architecture (*Landscape as a superlative in the Educational Process*) – Ain Shames University, 2010.
- B.Sc., Architecture Engineering, Ain Shames University with grade GOOD, 2001.
- Member of the Egyptian Syndicate of Engineers.
- Member of LOTC (The Council for Learning Outside the Classroom Organization) .

Work Experience

- **2010-Date, ECG Engineering Consultants Group S.A., Cairo, Egypt;** Principal Architect /interior design ,Responsibilities Organizes and supervises the work engineers /Advise Client on interior design factors, such as layout and utilization of furnishings, and color coordination/ Select furnishings, art works, graphics and accessories / Estimate material requirements and costs, and present design to client for approval if necessary.

- NPC New Office Building, Smart Village. NPC intends to build an office building on a plot area of 2 000 m² located within Pyramids Smart Village, Cairo/Alexandria Desert Road, Egypt. The building will reflect high technologies and construction techniques, together with a high standard execution, 3 basements, G, 3 typical floors.
- ECG Manuals.
- National Bank of Egypt - Greater Cairo Branches (2).
- Eldomyaty Administration Building. Construction of a new five 5-storey office building of 3 500 m² area.
- Millennium Resort Hotel, RH002 - Mina Alarab. A luxury five stars south pacific resort comprising Main Building (4 floors, 300 room), Family Bungalows, 2 Specialty Restaurants, Kids Club, 2 Tennis Courts, Spa, Pool Bar & Pub, Ball Rooms and Parking.
- MB5 & MB6 Design and Construction Supervision.
- Ministry of Finance Regional Training Center. The National Investment Bank intends to establish a regional training center for the use of the Ministry of Finance. The building footprint is 9,700 m², and it consists of lower ground floor, ground floor, and 4 typical floors. The total built up area reaches 20,000 m².
- Sodic Eastown Blocks 24 and 29. Design of commercial and retail buildings of blocks 24 and 29 of Sodic Eastown Development. ECG services cover concept till tender documents; construction supervision will be discussed with Sodic.
- Sodic Eastown New Cairo Blocks 3-4-C-9 with OMA. Blocks "3,4,8,9" is set amongst the heart of Eastown. About 80,270sqm BUA (Commercial = 71,278sqm, Retail = 8,992sqm). They form a square and are linked in the center by the 3489 Central Square.
- **Also participated in the following proposals** (Study the project to Calculate the Man Hours and specify the work Scope) :
 - Alshamkha National Housing Project.
 - Blocks 14/3-15/1-17/3-18/1 Eastown Consultancy Services.
 - Barwa City Phase 1.
 - Ministry of Education and Sports Headquarters at Kyambogo.
 - Mardive Office Building.
 - Upgrading HC Conference Suite.
 - Infra. & Highways for Qetaifan Island, Waterfront Commercial, Lusail Towers and Plaza.
 - AlQassim Airport , KSA .
 - Al Jouf Airport , KSA .
 - CFC Kidzania Floor Fitting-out- Cairo
 - MTG New Residential Building- ,KSA .
 - Atlantis Towers - Porto Tartous, Syria
- **2007-2009, Khatib & Alami – ASA** for many projects as an Architect & one year as interior design Responsibilities Organizes and supervises the work engineers / Prepare construction drawings .
 - Flamingo Bay – Residences DUBAI; Working drawing Duties included Seven residential buildings, nursery, health club blocks and basement levels 1 & 2, excluding basement areas under furnished apartments and hotel block. US\$ 240 Million.
 - AL Mana Twin Tower - Doha-Gatar; Working drawing Duties included Commercial Twin Tower comprising two basements, ground floor, lower and upper mezzanine levels and 22 typical floors. US\$ 23 Million.

- Alex West Holiday In Hotel - Alexandria-Egypt; Interior drawings Duties included A 5 Star Hotel of 300 guest rooms + 1800 villas around the golf courts on a total area of 27300m2. US\$ 38 Million.
 - Emak El Aqaba Hotel - Sharm El Sheikh-EGYPT; Interior drawings Duties included Its land is divided into two parts: The first half comprises a Hotel of 396 rooms, The second half comprises 100 villas of different designs. The total project area is 150,294m2 with 600m2 sea shore. US\$ 340 Million.
 - Four Township Dam Sites, Sudan; Working drawing Duties included Shereik Township Dam Site is located in the Nile River State at 450 km from Khartoum. The Township site is square lot of approximately 450 by 450 meters .
 - Capital Business Park, El Sheikh Zayed; Working drawing Duties included Sheikh Zayed City Two 6 Floors administrative buildings + Two 72m high Towers + 4 floor service building. Total Area is: 344,2031m2.
 - Residential Mixed Use – DP.09, Emaar new Cairo project; Working drawing Duties included 2 basements of 11150m2 area each, used as parking and electro mechanical services + A Ground floor of 8000m2 area, used as retail shops and residential entrances, surrounding an open court of 2680m2 area + 4 floors plus 4 top roof terraces.
 - The Ritz Carlton Resorts and Villas - Marassi - Mega Beach Resort; Working drawing Duties included The project Beach Resort Hotel at Marassi is proposed as a luxury resort hotel located on the middle front of the Marassi project master plan, Total Built up area: 155,224 m2 US\$ 340 Millions.
- **2005-2007, Arid Company DR. Ahmed Mito** for many projects as an Architect / Responsibilities Organizes and supervises the work engineers /Advise Client on Architecture design factors, such as space planning, layout and utilization of spaces, design and present design to client for approval if necessary.
 - ELArab Tower Elmaady; Designer assistant (Plans) Duties included Design and construction supervision- LE.70 millions, it consists of 46 floors (Services -Offices – Residential). Tower takes the Modern Style.
 - Ras EL khima – school AL Emarat; Working drawings Duties included Design, takes the Modern Style.
 - EL Ain school - AL Emarat; Working drawings Duties included Design, takes the Modern Style.
 - Caio Cotton – Factory Alobour City; Working drawings Duties included Design and construction supervision.
 - Cascada Bay - Village Sidi AbdELRahman; Working drawings Duties included Design and construction supervision.
 - Nile University - 6thOctober City; Working drawings Duties included Design and construction supervision.
 - 7Palms in front of Carrefour ELMAADY; Primarily doc. (Plans) Duties included Design and construction supervision- it consists of hipper shops – hotel – big library.

- **Mar.2005- July 2005, Spine Company (Architects – Urban & Environmental – Planners)** for many projects as an Architect / Responsibilities Organizes & prepare the Architecture design drawings such as layout and utilization of spaces, design and prepare the Tender & Construction drawings.
 - Resort part 5 - Sharm ELSheikh NESCO EGYPT FOR TOURISM INVESTMENTS; Working drawing Duties included Project Consultant and construction supervision.
 - Housing Project - Sharm ELSheikh; Designer Duties included Design and construction supervision.
 - Pharon Hotel – Upgrading & Extension LUXOR CITY; Façade Designer Duties included Design and construction supervision.
 - Nabq Resort - Nabq Bay; Façade Designer Duties included Design and construction supervision.
- **2001-2005, Elaref Engineering** for many projects as an Architect / Responsibilities Organizes & prepare the Architecture design drawings such as layout and utilization of spaces and equipment, design and prepare the Tender & Construction drawings / Site supervision .
 - Wadie AL Rabie Housing Project, Egyptian Company for Housing & Development (Designer) Duties included Preliminary Design for the recessional area - social club - swimming pools and sports facilities and Construction supervision & design the apartment building (phase 1).
 - The Egyptian Red Crescent Society Headquarters; Presentation / site supervisor assistant (Interior) Duties included Design & interior design and construction supervision- LE.20 millions. (Top management quarters - Offices - Convention hall - Conference rooms - Youth club - Stores - Playgrounds).
 - Arts College AIN SHAMS UNIVERSITY, Interior designer /shop drawing Duties included Development & interior design and construction supervision of an old mansion to be altered to Arts College professor's administration building -LE.4 millions.
 - ALIbrahim Mosque Sharqiya Governorate; Façade Designer / Working drawing Duties included Design and construction supervision, the mosque takes the RURAL STYLE -LE.1.5 millions.
 - The Egyptian Red Crescent Youth Club Cairo; Designer assistant / Working Drawing /site supervisor assistant Duties included Design and construction supervision- LE.5 millions.
 - Villa - 6thOctober; City Designer / Working drawing Duties included Design and construction supervision, the Villa takes the MODERN STYLE.
 - The competition of the development of the Eastern Harbor & the area around the ALEXANDRIA'S LIBRARY Designer Concept / Group Representative In the Administration Library Duties included Participate with a group consists of 5 Persons.
 - Private Mansion - New Cairo City; Designer assistant / Working drawing Duties included Design, the Mansion (3000m2 plot) takes the MOORISH STYLE.

- **Training**

- July – Aug. 1998 **Training at The ARAB CONTRACTORS – OSMAN**
July – Sep. 1999 **AHMED OSMAN & CO. – Cairo Branch.**

Language

- Arabic : Mother Tongue
- French : Good Spoken and Written.
- English : Good

Computer Skills

- Auto CAD (2D, 3D), Photoshop ,Revit (in progress).
- Microsoft Word, Excel 2010.
- Excellent internet usage.

Soft Skills Courses

- Conflict Resolution
- Creative Thinking Strategies

Interest

Free Hand Drawing, Able to participate in competitions, like the design, learn the new in Architecture learn the new programs and Playing Squash .

Reference Furnished Upon Request